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INTER OFFICE MEMO

.' CYPRUS EXPLORATION CORPORATION LTD,

VANCOUVER OFFICE
81 tl'U7 6;

Dare: March 13, 1969

To: Mr. C. A. Mark

From: Mr. D. W. Tully

Subject: PROPOSED STAKING - TARGET "I"

~
~

Attached is a revised staking sketch of the subject

target as per our conversation of today.

Alrae Engineering Ltd. will do the work.

w11
DWT!jel

Attachment
TO

lRE~,,"Y

rCOMMENT I
R~URl'fTO

•
MAR 141969

, n .. !l h.. -, - .. I; -S 7

4 8



•

,

/

It

...
U

E
40

.I"l
"I

"Ill
«J

QJ
.....

40l
"I

f:
III

~

~
0

'>
0

0
QJ

III
...

r
(

)
l

~
II>

III
G

-
III

40l
...

g
f
:4

o
l

1
U

)
....

III

.
.

('
.....

N

+
---+

-i
\)

/

!
-

-

l it

If(
/
"
~
/

LI
t

\



INTER OFFICE MEMO

CYPRUS EXPLORATION CORPORATION LTD.

VANCOUVER OFFICE

'0~
p

Date: March 11, 1969

To: Mr. C. A. Mark

From: Mr. D. W. Tully

Subject: TARGET "I"

Attached herewith is a sketch of an outline of the

proposed claims to be staked on the subject Target. There

are 431 as per this sketch which is the same scale as the

Magnetometer-ElM proposal I forwarded to you with Mr. Dick

Allen.
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